Madison Boyd

Designer & Illustrator

Education

Kennesaw State University

Kennesaw, GA (Aug 2021-May 2024)

- GPA: 3.6
- Degree: BFA of Graphic Communications

Dalton State College

Dalton, GA (Aug. 2019-May 2021)

- GPA: 3.3
- Degree: Associates of Arts
- First year of college was completed through Dalton High School's Dual Enrollment Program

Work Experience

Second Assistant Manager

Yankee Candle | Kennesaw. GA (Sept 2022 - Jan 2024)

- Guided guests from the selection to purchase of the product.
- Arranged display tables according to planograms, kept story tidy yet stylish, and maintained a clean work environment.

Trusted to open and close store, managing safe and register funds, and prepare necessary documents for next sales day.

Freelance Artist

Self Employed | Dalton, GA (June 2018-Present)

- Creates print illustrations for K. Reeves, C. Trujilo, J. Thompson and other clientel (2019-2024, Dalton, GA)
- Provides a Senior Parking Space Painting for multiple students at Northwest High School (2020, Tunnel Hill, GA)
- Designs a logo for Cohulla Creek High School's marching band (2019, Dalton GA)

Memberships

Graphic Design Club

Kennesaw, GA (Jan. 2023-Dec. 2023)

Board Member

Atlanta Institute of Graphic Arts

Atlanta, GA (Nov. 2023-Present)

About

Madison is an ambitious and imaginative twenty-two year with boundless creativity. She is a fast learner, and is able to connect with people from all walks of life. She strives for perfection and is willing to look to her peers for inspiration and insights in order to understand the full scope of an idea.

Contact

- 1474 Lafayette Road Rocky Face, GA 30740
- 706-847-2425
- madisonboyd11.9.01@gmail
- www.madieboyd.design

Soft Skills

- Teamwork
- Communication
- Time Management
- Customer Service
- Empathy

Program Skills

- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe InDesign
- Adobe After Effects
- Adobe Dreamweaver
- Figma